
1

Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Sekhri, Neil <NSekhri@gibsondunn.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 4:33 PM
To: BOS Legislation,  (BOS)
Cc: Murphy, Mary G.; David Kelly (dkelly@warriors.com); Malamut, John (CAT); Warren, Elaine 

(CAT)
Subject: Board File No. 151204: Supplemental Map Appeal Response
Attachments: 2015-12-03 Sekhri Letter to London Breed (SF Board of Supervisors) re Su....pdf

Categories: 151204

Please find a supplemental appeal response letter related to the Tentative Final Map Appeal for the Warriors that is 

calendared for the Board of Supervisors on December 8, 2015 (Board File 151204).  We are also sending 18 hard copies 

of the letter and attachment. 

 

 

Neil  Sekhri 
Of Counsel 
 

GIBSON DUNN 

 
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP 
555 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA 94105-0921 
Tel +1 415.393.8334 • Fax +1 415.374.8435   
NSekhri@gibsondunn.com • www.gibsondunn.com 

  

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please 

reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message. 
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